
 
 

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF 

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
GWŶS I GYFARFOD O'R CYNGOR 
 
C. Hanagan  
Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Rhondda Cynon Taf  
2 Llys Cadwyn  
Stryd Taf 
Pontypridd, CF37 4TH 
 
Dolen gyswllt: Sarah Daniel  (scrutiny@rctcbc.gov.uk)  
 
DYMA WŶS I CHI i gyfarfod ARBENNIG o’r PWYLLGOR TROSOLWG A 
CHRAFFU 2022 - 2027 sy’n cael ei gynnal yn HYBRID - Llys Cadwyn, 
Pontypridd a ZOOM DDYDD LLUN, 18FED MAWRTH, 2024 am 4.00 PM. 

 
 
Caiff Aelodau nad ydyn nhw'n aelodau o'r pwyllgor  ac aelodau o'r cyhoedd 
gyfrannu yn y cyfarfod ar faterion y cyfarfod er bydd y cais yn ôl doethineb y 
Cadeirydd. Gofynnwn i chi roi gwybod i Wasanaethau Democrataidd erbyn 
Dydd Iau, 14 Mawrth 2024 trwy ddefnyddio'r manylion cyswllt uchod, gan 
gynnwys rhoi gwybod a fyddwch chi'n siarad Cymraeg neu Saesneg. 

 
Bwriedir i’r cyfarfod yma gael ei weddarlledu’n fyw, mae rhagor o fanylion am hyn 
yma 

 
AGENDA  

Tudalennau 
  
1. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT   
 Derbyn datganiadau o fuddiannau personol gan Aelodau, yn unol â'r 

Cod Ymddygiad. 
Nodwch: 
1. Mae gofyn i Aelodau ddatgan rhif a phwnc yr agendwm mae eu 
buddiant yn ymwneud ag ef a mynegi natur y buddiant personol  
hwnnw; a 
2. Lle bo Aelodau'n tynnu'n ôl o'r cyfarfod o ganlyniad i ddatgelu 
buddiant sy'n rhagfarnu, rhaid iddyn nhw roi gwybod i'r Cadeirydd pan 
fyddan nhw'n  
gadael. 
  

 

    
2. ADBORTH O AROLWG EICH LLAIS RHCT   

https://rctcbc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 Derbyn canlyniadau Arolwg Ieuenctid 2022-23 ac adborth cysylltiedig 
gan y Gwasanaethau Ymgysylltu a Chyfranogiad Ieuenctid 
  

 

  3 - 46  
3. MATERION BRYS   
 Trafod unrhyw faterion sydd, yn ôl doethineb y Cadeirydd, yn faterion 

brys yng ngoleuni amgylchiadau arbennig. 
  

 

    
4. ADOLYGIAD Y CADEIRYDD A DOD Â'R CYFARFOD I BEN   
 
 

  

Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu 
 
Cylchreliad:- 
 
Cadeirydd ac is-gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu 2022 - 2027 
(Y Cynghorydd J Edwards a Y Cynghorydd B Stephens) 
 
Y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol: 
Y Cynghorydd M Ashford, Y Cynghorydd R Bevan, Y Cynghorydd J Bonetto, 
Y Cynghorydd R Davis, Y Cynghorydd S.Evans, Y Cynghorydd S Evans, 
Y Cynghorydd C Middle, Y Cynghorydd K Morgan, Y Cynghorydd S Morgans, 
Y Cynghorydd G L Warren, Y Cynghorydd M Powell and Y Cynghorydd S Emanuel 
 
  
 
  



 

 
 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

18 MARCH 2024  
 

FEEDBACK FROM THE RCT YOUR VOICE SURVEY 
 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION AND 
COMMUNITY SERVICES  
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 The purpose of the report is to provide a presentation to Members on 

the results and key points of the Your Voice Survey 2022-23  
 
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 Scrutinise and comment on the information contained within this report.  
 
2.2 Consider whether they wish to scrutinise in greater depth any matters 

contained in the report. 
 
 
3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 
3.1     To give Members the opportunity to review and provide feedback on 

the Your Voice Survey 2022-23. 
  
4. BACKGROUND 
 
 
4.1   The Youth Service (YEPS – Youth Engagement and Participation 

Service) provide enriching opportunities and support services for young 
people across RCT to support young people aged 11-25 years to 
achieve their potential and overcome barriers to learning and 
progression.   
 

4.2    The Youth Engagement and Participation Service (YEPS) provides the 
statutory Youth Service for Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough 
Council. This service is provided by a workforce of qualified staff made 
up of school based workers, community based youth workers, 
specialist youth work teams and skilled qualified part time staff. 

Tudalen 3

Agendwm 2



   

 
4.3    YEPS offers young people 11-25 access to a variety of FREE youth 

work activities across a range of settings including schools, colleges, 
community settings and youth clubs.  Young people can get involved 
by seeing their YEPS worker in schools, colleges, or via the website. 

 
4.4    YEPS provide information, advice and guidance to young people on a 

one to one basis (referral work) and/or group sessions. 
 

 
5.       YOUR VOICE YOUTH SURVEY  
 

  5.1   The Your Voice youth survey is usually taken every 2 years, but due to 
the pandemic, there has been 4 years since the last survey in 2018.  
Children and young people aged between 11-25 completed the survey 
in schools, colleges, youth clubs and other community settings across 
the county borough, representing the diversity of young people living, 
being educated or working in RCT.  

 
5.2    The Children and Young people were given the opportunity to complete 

a series of interactive questions on a range of thematic areas, which 
were decided following consultation with other Council services 

 
5.3     The Survey directly informs the planning of services for both the 

Council and partners to ensure the key priorities of people, places and 
prosperity are achieved with young people’s views contributing to 
driving these forward 

 
5.4  Attached at Appendix 1 to this report is a presentation which summarises 

the results to the Survey which was completed by almost 5,000 Young 
People across the County Borough, and includes data and information 
on feedback received in a number of areas including Education, 
Training, Employment, Information Advice and Guidance, Community 
Safety and Wellbeing 

 
 
6 EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS / SOCIO-ECONOMIC 

DUTY 
 
6.1    An Equality and Impact Assessment is not required as the contents of 

this report are for information purposes only. 
  

7 WELSH LANGUAGE IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1  There are no Welsh Language implications as the contents of this 

report are for information purposes only 
 
8 FINANCIAL IMPLICATION(S) 

Tudalen 4

https://www.yeps.wales/whats-on/
https://www.yeps.wales/whats-on/


   

 
8.1 There are no financial implications as the contents of this report are for 

information purposes only 
 
 
9 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS OR LEGISLATION CONSIDERED  
 
9.1 There are no legal implications that need to be considered concerning 

the report. 
 
10 CONSULTATION  / INVOLVEMENT 
 
  

10.1     All work of the service is based upon consultation responses from 
young people, contributions from our internal youth workers and 
feedback from key delivery partners, such as Children’s Services, 
Health, Education and the third sector, as a result of their own work 
with young people across RCT 

 
 
11 LINKS TO THE CORPORATE AND NATIONAL PRIORITIES AND THE 

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS ACT. 
 
11.1  The appropriate provision for young people aged 11 – 25 years across 

Rhondda Cynon Taf will make a positive contribution towards the 
Council’s Corporate Plan vision of ‘a County Borough that has high 
aspirations, is confident and promotes opportunity for all”, as it will 
deliver against the specific priorities of ‘People - Promoting 
independence and positive lives for everyone and ‘Place - Creating 
neighbourhoods where people are proud to live and work’.  

 
11.2 Young people are a key cohort of our community as they are the next 

generation of Rhondda Cynon Taf.  As such, they are a priority group 
under The Well Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015.  It is felt 
that this report, the survey findings and the subsequent developments 
that are occurring as a result, will contribute to all of the seven 
elements that the Act is aiming to achieve:  
 
1. A prosperous Wales; 
2. A resilient Wales; 
3. A more equal Wales; 
4. A healthier Wales; 
5. A Wales of cohesive communities; 
6. A Wales of vibrant culture and Welsh language; 
7. A globally responsible Wales 

 
 

12 CONCLUSION 

Tudalen 5



   

  
12.1   A presentation which summarises the results to the Survey which was 

completed by almost 5,000 Young People across the County Borough, 
is attached at appendix 1 and seeks Members feedback and 
comments.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Other Information:- 

Tudalen 6



   

 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 

 
AS AMENDED BY 

 
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 

 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
18 MARCH 2024  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 7



Tudalen wag



YOUR VOICE 
SURVEY 2022-2023

T
udalen 9



Background to survey 

 The survey is usually taken every 2 

years, but due to the pandemic, there 

has been 4 years since the last survey 

in 2018; the pandemic altered the 

mindsets and values of many people, 

including young people, thus these 

results are more important than ever 

in ensuring the Council is responsive 

to current needs 

 Directly informs the planning of 

services for both the Council and 

partners to ensure the key priorities of 

people, places and prosperity are 

achieved with young people’s views 

contributing to driving these forward 

Key policies

 Supports our statutory duty to co-ordinate Youth Support Services 

as set out in the Learning and Skills Act (2000)

 Upholds the United Nations Convention on the Rights of the 

Child (UNCRC), e.g. Article 12 states ‘Every child has the right to 

say what they think in all matters affecting them, and to have their 

views taken seriously’.

 ‘Extending Entitlement: Support for 11-25 year olds in Wales’

outlines the right that every young person in Wales has.  One of 

the ten entitlement is:‘The right to be consulted to participate in 

decision-making, and to be heard, on all matters which concern 

them or have an impact on their lives.’

 The Future Generation Act (2016) states that Local Authorities 

have a responsibility to ensure information and materials aimed at 

children and young people are clear and easy to read, accessible 

and relevant.  Local Authorities have the responsibility to promote 

the UNCRC and adopt the National Participation Standards. 

Key points

T
udalen 10



YOUR VOICE SURVEY 2022-2023
Almost 5,000 young people, aged 11-25 completed the survey in 

schools, colleges, youth clubs and other community settings across 
the county borough, representing the diversity of young people living, 

being educated or working in RCT. Young people were given the 
opportunity to complete a series of interactive questions on a range 

of thematic areas, which were decided following consultation with 
other Council services:

Education, Employment & 
Training

Language

Community, Climate 
Change & Crime

Well-being, Information & 
Advice

Bullying

Internet & Social Media 

Rights Activities

T
udalen 11



AGE GROUP PARTICIPATION

16 - 18 YEARS11 - 15 YEARS

4738 PARTICIPANTS

DEMOGRAPHICS
GENDER IDENTITY PARTICIPATION

2018-

2019

2022-

2023

Other Prefer not to 

say

Male Female

50

% 

40

% 

30

% 

20

% 

10

% 

0

% 

2018-2019 YOUR VOICE

2022-2023 YOUR VOICE

T
udalen 12



16 - 18 YEARS11 - 15 YEARS

DEMOGRAPHICS

2018-2019 YOR VOICE

2022-2023 YOUR VOICE

T
udalen 13



Your Voice Survey 
Summary
Section 2 Education, 
Employment & Training 
(11-15)

@YEPSRCT @YEPSRCT YEPSRCT

YEPS.WALE

S

T
udalen 14



SCHOOL INISIGHTS

Yes, a bit

43.1%
Not very 

much

31.5%

Not at 

all

16.2%

Yes, a lot

9.2%

Yes

97.2

%

No

2.8

%

4420 Responses

DO YOU LIKE 

SCHOOL

4549 Responses

DO YOU GO TO 

SCHOOL IN RCT

21%
Feel very safe going to 

school

68%
Feel somewhat safe going 

to school

9%
Feel somewhat unsafe 

going to school

2%
Feel very unsafe going to 

school

T
udalen 15



Transition from primary to secondary school

21% said they had 

found the transition 

very easy

52% said they had 

found the transition 

somewhat easy

21% said they had 

found the transition 

somewhat difficult

6% said they had 

found the transition 

very difficult

T
udalen 16



Transition from primary to secondary school

21% said they had 

found the transition 

very easy

52% said they had 

found the transition 

somewhat easy

21% said they had 

found the transition 

somewhat difficult

6% said they had 

found the transition 

very difficult

T
udalen 17



Education, Employment & Training (16+)

88.42%

4.68%

2.96%

3.94%

T
udalen 18



Education, Employment & Training (16+)

88.42%

4.68%

2.96%

3.94%

T
udalen 19



 From November 2023, YEPS’ Transitional Support Workers (TSWs) will 

be piloting an earlier intervention programme for pre-16 learners (Year 

10) who have been identified as at risk of becoming NEET 

 The TSWs will be improving the promotion of available support for Year 

11+ learners, including signposting to relevant partners 

 YEPS’ 16+ team are leading on a mapping exercise of all EET support 

and eligibility criteria available across RCT; this is being shared with the 

Youth Support Services sub-groups, which consists of both internal and 

external partners 

actions
1. Education, Employment & Training

 Explore reasons for the reduction of pupil 

satisfaction and enjoyment of school

 Improve available information for KS4 learners 

regarding 16+ EET options

T
udalen 20



Your Voice Survey 
Summary
Section 6 Wellbeing, 
Information & Advice

@YEPSRCT @YEPSRCT YEPSRCT

YEPS.WALE

S

T
udalen 21



Brazil

In your life, 

have you 

experienced 

any of the 

following:

4738 

Respondents, 

miltiple-

choice

PARENTAL SEPERATION/DIVORCE

MENTAL HEALTH ISSUES

FAMILY MEMBER WITH MENTAL HEALTH ISSUES

BEING/OR AT RISK OF BECOMING HOMELESS

HAVING A PARENT IN PRISON

HAVING A PARENT WHO MISUSES ALCOHOL

HAVING A PARENT WHO MISUSES DRUGS

NO RESPONSE

29%

32%

25%

5%

4%

9%

6%

43%

T
udalen 22



WELLBEING INSIGHTS

Very Positive

Positive

Neither Positive nor 

Negative

Negative

Very Negative

30.41%

42.05%

14.89%

7.36%

5.29%

Happy

43.54%

Hopeful

16.12%

Other

10.91%

Distressed

8.93%

Worried

8.82%

Upset

6.90

%

Angry

4.79

%

4292 Respondents

HOW YOUNG 

PEOPLE FEEL 

ABOUT THEIR 

FUTURE

4548 Respondents

HOW YOUNG 

PEOPLE FEEL 

ABOUT LIFE32% Very Satisfied with life

41% Satisfied with life

14% Neither Satisfied nor 

Unsatisfied with life

8% Unsatisfied with life

5% Very Unsatisfied with life

T
udalen 23



Thailand

Have you ever 

needed help or 

advice on any 

of the issues

4738Respondents, 

multiple-choice, 

23% Did not 

respond

FEELINGS / WORRIES / MENTAL HEALTH

WEIGHT / BODY IMAGE

EDUCAITON, EMPLOYMENT OR TRAINING

RELATIONSHIPS

DEATH OF A FAMILY MEMBER OR FRIEND

JOINING ACTIVITIES OUTSIDE OF SCHOOL

WORRIES ABOUT HOME LIFE /  FAMILY ISSUES

DEBT OR MONEY PROBLEMS

HOUSING ISSUES

CRIME

OTHER

DRUGS, ALCOHOL OR SMOKING

SEXUAL HEALTH

NONE OF THE ABOVE

28%

22%

20%

19%

17%

12%

11%

4%

4%

3%

4%

3%

3%

23%

T
udalen 24



How do you currently find the information you 

want?

(4069 respondents; multiple choice)

Which of these subjects do you most often 

seek advice on?

(3765 respondents; multiple choice)

T
udalen 25



How easy is it for young people to get 

the information that they need?

24%

60%

14%

2%

Found it very easy to get 
information 

Found it somewhat easy to get 
information 

Found it difficult to get 
information 

Found it very difficult to get 
information 

Did young people get the advice and 

support they needed?

37%

Received all the support and 
advice they needed

32%

22%

9%

Would have liked more 
information

Did not receive adequate 
support and advice

Had no support on their issues

T
udalen 26



What would help improve advice 

services for young people?

Where, who and how would you 

prefer to get this information from?

What time 

would you like 

the support to 

be available to 

you?

21%

Lunchtime

18%

After

school

8%

Evening

8%

Weekend

28%

24 hours -

online

17%

Other

T
udalen 27



What would help improve advice 

services for young people?

Where, who and how would you 

prefer to get this information from?

What time 

would you like 

the support to 

be available to 

you?

21%

Lunchtime

18%

After

school

8%

Evening

8%

Weekend

28%

24 hours -

online

17%

Other

T
udalen 28



 Update IAG section of the YEPS website and promote new material though 

Social Media platforms and posters. 

 Improve visual information at various locations, including youth clubs. 

 Increase the frequency of specialised sessions delivered in YEPS provisions i.e. 

substance misuse, mental health support, sexual health.

 Liaise with partners to deliver and share suitable IAG for young people (sexual 

health, Barod, Head Above the Waves) 

actions
2.Information, Advice & Guidance

 Improve knowledge of young people of where they 

can access reliable information, advice and 

guidance 

T
udalen 29



Your Voice Survey 
Summary
Section 9 Rights

@YEPSRCT @YEPSRCT YEPSRCT

YEPS.WALE

S

T
udalen 30



YOUNG PEOPLE RIGHTS 

&YOUTH FORUMS INSIGHTS

No

69%

Yes

31%

4352 Respondents

DO THEY THINK 

THE FORUMS 

HAVE MADE A 

DIFFERENCE?

4333 Respondents

AWARENESS 

OF THE YOUTH 

FORUMS 

88%

65%

67%

Are aware that they have 

rights as a young person

Did not know about  the 

UNCRC document that 

lists their rights

Have not been taught 

about the UNCRC 

/Children and young 

peoples rights

I Don’t Know

A Big Difference

A Little Difference

No Difference

58%

4%

23%

15%

T
udalen 31

https://www.google.co.uk/imgres?imgurl=http://icpa.ca/wp-content/uploads/2015/04/uncrc.jpg&imgrefurl=http://icpa.ca/events/26th-year-celebration-of-the-un-convention-on-the-rights-of-the-child-uncrc/&docid=l56CTGEAbKgZeM&tbnid=Qlw3-VRIWdZ5OM:&w=544&h=185&safe=strict&bih=539&biw=1093&ved=0ahUKEwi_zqCa8o7OAhXEB8AKHY52AYgQxiAIAg&iact=c&ictx=1


Yes

92.9%

No

7.1%

I Don't 

know

62.3%

No

22%

Yes

15.7

%

DOES YOUR SCHOOL HAVE A 
SCHOOL COUNCIL?

SCHOOL COUNCIL INSIGHTS

DO YOU THINK YOUR SCHOOL COUNCIL 
HAVE MADE THINGS BETTER?

(4446 

RESPONSES)

(4500 

RESPONSES)

T
udalen 32



Do you get asked your views about 

things that affect you?

Who asks YOU, your views about 

things that affect you?

T
udalen 33



No

77.9%

Yes

22.1%

No

86%

Yes

14%

AWARENESS OF RCT’S COUNTY 
YOUTH FORUM FOR PEOPLE 

AGED 11-25

Said they will vote when 

they are old enough or 

able to

48%

COUNTY FORUM & VOTING INSIGHTS

Said they do not know 

how to vote when they 

are old enough or able to
21%

Said they will not vote 

when they are old 

enough or able to

31%

AWARENESS OF HOW TO CONTACT 
COUNTY YOUTH FORUM FOR ISSUES

T
udalen 34



No

77.9%

Yes

22.1%

No

86%

Yes

14%

AWARENESS OF RCT’S COUNTY 
YOUTH FORUM FOR PEOPLE 

AGED 11-25

Said they will vote when 

they are old enough or 

able to

48%

COUNTY FORUM & VOTING INSIGHTS

Said they do not know 

how to vote when they 

are old enough or able to
21%

Said they will not vote 

when they are old 

enough or able to

31%

AWARENESS OF HOW TO CONTACT 
COUNTY YOUTH FORUM FOR ISSUES

T
udalen 35



Liaise with cabinet office to ensure YP have the opportunity to 

influence cabinet workplan

Changes to County Youth Forum to make the platform more 

accessible for young people (this will be delivered during school 

holidays moving forward as transport has been an issue 

afterschool)

YEPO’s to deliver sessions for 16+ at school and youth clubs 

promoting the importance of voting, the process of voting and how 

to find out more about candidates using critical thinking skills 

actions 3.Consultation, Participation & Rights
 Development and Promotion of available platforms 

for YP to have their say (including vote at 16)

T
udalen 36



Your Voice Survey 
Summary
Section 5 Community, 
Crime & Climate Change

@YEPSRCT @YEPSRCT YEPSRCT

YEPS.WALE

S

T
udalen 37



T
udalen 38



What makes young people feel unsafe in

communities?
What would make young people feel safer 

in communities?

T
udalen 39



CRIME INSIGHTS

No

67.1%

Yes

32.9%

No

82.9

%

Yes

17.1

%

784 Responses

DID YOU 

REPORT THE 

CRIMES TO THE 

POLICE?

4645 Responses

HAVE YOU 

BEEN A VICTIM 

OF, OR 

WITNESSED A 

CRIME IN THE 

LAST 12 

MONTHS?21%

62%

17%

Said they were a victim 

of a crime

Said they were a witness 

to a crime

Said they were both 

T
udalen 40



CLIMATE CHANGE 

INSIGHTS

Have excellent knowledge 

on climate change

Have good knowledge on 

climate change

Have average knowledge on 

climate change

Yes

35.9%

Maybe

28%

Not 

Sure

23.1%

No

13%

4101 Responses, 

multiple-choice

WHAT WOULD 

MAKE CLIMATE 

CHANGE MORE 

INTERESTING?

4635 Responses

CONCERNED 

ABOUT THE 

IMPACT OF 

CLIIMATE 

CHANGE

Have low knowledge on 

climiate change

Have no knowledge on 

climiate change

8%

30%

43%

12%

7%

Information from schools

Information from the Council/YEPs

Videos

Climate change activities/projects

Competitions on being green

Community events

Other

39.5%

12.41%

36.45%

34.02%

18.17%

20.24%

10.29%

T
udalen 41



CLIMATE CHANGE 

INSIGHTS

Have excellent knowledge 

on climate change

Have good knowledge on 

climate change

Have average knowledge on 

climate change

Yes

35.9%

Maybe

28%

Not 

Sure

23.1%

No

13%

4101 Responses, 

multiple-choice

WHAT WOULD 

MAKE CLIMATE 

CHANGE MORE 

INTERESTING?

4635 Responses

CONCERNED 

ABOUT THE 

IMPACT OF 

CLIIMATE 

CHANGE

Have low knowledge on 

climiate change

Have no knowledge on 

climiate change

8%

30%

43%

12%

7%

Information from schools

Information from the Council/YEPs

Videos

Climate change activities/projects

Competitions on being green

Community events

Other

39.5%

12.41%

36.45%

34.02%

18.17%

20.24%

10.29%

T
udalen 42



actions

Work with SWP to promote various mechanisms to report crimes.

 Improve the available support for young people to have a positive impact 

on their communities, the environment and climate change – there is 

currently a dedicated youth forum for this. 

 Content creators to share good news stories of young people having a 

positive impact on their communities to reduce the negative perception of 

young people. 

4. Community
 Ensure young people are aware of reporting 

mechanisms of crime

 Improve the available support for young people to 

have a positive impact on their communities, the 

environment and climate change 

T
udalen 43



The Council’s response

Present bespoke survey findings to a range of service areas (Education, 

PHPCP, Children’s Services) to ensure young people’s views and 

opinions are shared

Liaise with a range of service areas to request nominations for 

membership to 4 key working groups, ensuring responsibility for 

actioning the findings is a shared responsibility 

Present findings to SLT / Cabinet 

Present an overview of YVS key findings and priorities to relevant third 

sector organisations 

Establish 4 working groups to ensure young people have their views and 

opinions actioned by Council Services, partners and third sector 

organisations where appropriate

Each working group to convene on a quarterly basis; meetings will be 

chaired by the Youth Services Manager; all partners will be responsible 

for updating progress on the relevant actions via a shared action log 

Feedback to young people via youth forums, school council’s, County 

Youth Forum and social media platforms

1. Education, Employment & Training
 Explore reasons for the reduction of pupil 

satisfaction and enjoyment of school

 Improve available information for KS4 learners 

regarding 16+ EET options

2.Information, Advice & Guidance
 Improve knowledge of young people of where they 

can access reliable information, advice and 

guidance 

3.Consultation, Participation & Rights
 Development and Promotion of available platforms 

for YP to have their say (including vote at 16)

4. Community
 Ensure young people are aware of reporting 

mechanisms of crime

 Improve the available support for young people to 

have a positive impact on their communities, the 

environment and climate change 

Working groups

T
udalen 44



1. Education, Employment & Training 2.Information, Advice & Guidance

3.Consultation, Participation & Rights 4. Community

Working groups

Department Team

Children’s Services Transformation
Disabled Children’s Team

Education 14-19 / Gatsby
Education Psychology

Public Health Protection 
and Community Services

YEPS
Communities for Work

Department Team

Children’s Services Transformation
IAA
Disabled Children’s Team

Education 14-19 / Gatsby

Public Health Protection 
and Community Services

YEPS

Department Team

Children’s Services Transformation
Safeguarding

Education Community Focussed 
Schools

Public Health Protection 
and Community Services

YEPS

Department Team

Children’s Services Safeguarding

Education Community Focussed Schools
Strategic Planning
21st Century Schools

Public Health Protection 
and Community Services

YEPS

T
udalen 45



T
udalen w

ag


	Agenda
	GWŶS I GYFARFOD O'R CYNGOR

	2 Adborth o Arolwg Eich Llais RhCT
	Presentation


